
1 
 

CITY OF DELAWARE 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1 SOUTH SANDUSKY STREET 
6:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 P.M. JOINT MEETING WITH DELAWARE CITY SCHOOL BOARD 
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
 
6:00 P.M. January 28, 2019 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. INVOCATION – Pastor Donnie Akers, Eastside Mission Church 

 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL of the Motion Summary of the regular meeting of Council 

held on January 14, 2019, as recorded and transcribed. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Acceptance of the Motion Summary of the Parks and Recreation 

Advisory Board meeting held on October 16, 2018, as recorded and 
transcribed.  

B. Acceptance of the Motion Summary of the Planning Commission 
meeting held on December 5, 2018, as recorded and transcribed. 

C. Acceptance of the Motion Summary of the Historic Preservation 
Commission meeting held on November 28, 2018, as recorded and 
transcribed.  

D. Acceptance of the Motion Summary of the Finance Committee 
meeting held on July 30, 2018, as recorded and transcribed. 

E. Resolution No. 19-04, a resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
file grant applications with the Ohio Department of Natural 
Resources, Recreational Trails Program and Clean Ohio Trails 
Fund for the proposed new multi-use path (bikepath) project 
located on the north side of West Central Avenue between 
Lexington Boulevard and Houk Road.   
 

6. LETTERS, PETITIONS, AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 



2 
 

 
8. FOURTH READING of Ordinance No. 18-122, an ordinance establishing 

the salary and benefits of the Council Clerk, and declaring an emergency.  
 

9. CONSIDERATION of Ordinance No. 19-01, an ordinance for Ohio Health 
for approval of a Final Development Plan for a medical office building on 
approximately 3.31 acres on property zoned B-4 PUD (General Business 
District with a Planned Unite Development overlay District) and located 
at 2295 West William Street (US 36).  
 

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION: pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22 
(G) (3) pending or imminent court action, Section 121.22 (G) (1) 
personnel, Section 121.22 (G) (5) matters required to be kept confidential 
by State statute, Section 121.22 (G) (2) acquisition of property for public 
purpose and 121.22(G) (8) consideration of confidential information 
related to a request for economic development assistance. 
 

11. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

JOINT MEETING OF 
DELAWARE CITY COUNCIL  

AND  
DELAWARE CITY SCHOOL BOARD 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1 SOUTH SANDUSKY STREET 

 
JOINT MEETING AGENDA 

 
 
7:00 P.M.         January 28, 2019 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

A. Delaware City Schools 
B. Delaware City Council 

 
2. 2018 DEVELOPMENT UPDATE – Dave Efland, Planning and Community 

Development Director 
 
3. SCHOOL DISTRICT UPDATE – Paul Craft, Superintendent 



3 
 

 
4. UPDATE on Boardman Field – Roxanne Amidon 
 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 



















































  FACT SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO:  CONSENT ITEM E DATE: 1/28/2019 
 
ORDINANCE NO:     RESOLUTION NO: 19-04 
 
READING:      PUBLIC HEARING: NO 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of City Council  
 
FROM: R. Thomas Homan, City Manager 
 
VIA:  Ted Miller, Parks and Natural Resources Director 
 
 
TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:  
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO FILE GRANT APPLICATIONS 
WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, RECREATIONAL TRAILS 
PROGRAM AND CLEAN OHIO TRAILS FUND FOR THE PROPOSED NEW MULTI-USE 
PATH (BIKEPATH) PROJECT LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST CENTRAL 
AVENUE  BETWEEN LEXINGTON BOULEVARD AND HOUK ROAD. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Central Avenue trail expansion would fill the final gap in the Central Avenue 
corridor. The connection is important as it connects many residents to important 
recreation and business amenities in the community. 
 
REASON WHY LEGISLATION IS NEEDED: 
Required by grant application. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT(S): 
The project is budgeted in the Capital Improvement Plan at an estimated cost of 
$325,000. If awarded, the grant could fund up to 80% of the project costs.  The 
balance of the costs would be covered by impact fees.  
 
POLICY CHANGES: 



N/A 
 
PRESENTER(S): 
Ted Miller, Parks and Natural Resources Director 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approval 
   
ATTACHMENT(S) 
Locust Curve Trail Preliminary Plan 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-04 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO FILE GRANT APPLICATIONS WITH THE OHIO 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, 
RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM AND CLEAN OHIO 
TRAILS FUND FOR THE PROPOSED NEW MULTI-USE 
PATH (BIKEPATH) PROJECT LOCATED ON THE 
NORTH SIDE OF WEST CENTRAL AVENUE  BETWEEN 
LEXINGTON BOULEVARD AND HOUK ROAD. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Delaware is eligible to submit proposals for 
consideration for the proposed new multi-use (bikepath) project located on the 
north side of West Central Avenue between Lexington Boulevard. 
 
 WHEREAS, the grant proposals are due no later than February 1, 2019. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of 
Delaware, State of Ohio as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. That the City Manager is hereby authorized to submit an 
application with the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, Recreational Trails 
Program and Clean Ohio Trails Fund for the proposed new multi-use (bikepath) 
project located on the north side of West Central Avenue between Lexington 
Boulevard. 
 
 SECTION 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to accept the grant on 
behalf of the City and to enter into necessary agreements associated with the 
grant and be bound by all terms and conditions contained within the application 
for funding.  
 
 SECTION 3. That this resolution shall be in force and effect immediately 
upon its passage. 
  
 
PASSED: _________________________, 2019 YEAS____ NAYS____ 
      ABSTAIN ____ 
 
 
ATTEST: _______________________________       ________________________ 

CITY CLERK    MAYOR 



SCHOOL

B
U

E
H

L
E

R
 
D

R

L
E

X
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
B

L
V

D

H
O

U
K

 
R

D

C

R

E

S

T

V

I

E

W

 

D

R

L

O

C

U

S

T

 
C

U

R

V

E

 
D

R

C

H

A

T

H

A

M

 
L

N

SHOPPING  CENTER

LEXINGTON GLEN PARK

LOCUST CURVE PARK

SHOPPING  CENTER
W

E

S

T

 
C

E

N

T

R

A

L

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

HOUK ROAD TRAIL SOUTH-

CONNECTION TO THE DELAWARE

COMMUNITY CENTER YMCA

CENTRAL AVE TRAIL WEST-

CONNECTION TO RESIDENTIAL

AREAS AND SHOPPING CENTER

HOUK ROAD TRAIL NORTH-

CONNECTION TO RESIDENTIAL

AREAS

CENTRAL AVE TRAIL EAST-

CONNECTION TO RESIDENTIAL,

SCHOOLS AND SHOPPING CENTER

CENTRAL AVENUE

PEDESTRIAN & BIKE LINK

DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2017

SHEET SIZE: 11 x 17DELAWARE
CITYOF

OHIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'



  FACT SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO:  8    DATE:  01/28/2019 
 
ORDINANCE NO: 18-122   RESOLUTION NO:   
 
READING: FOURTH    PUBLIC HEARING: NO 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of City Council  
 
FROM: R. Thomas Homan, City Manager 
 
VIA:  Jackie Walker, Assistant City Manager 
 
 
TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:  
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE SALARY AND BENEFITS OF THE 
COUNCIL CLERK, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
When the Clerk of Council position was moved from part-time to full-time, it 
was placed in the Management Pay Plan.  Now that the duties and 
responsibilities of the position are clearer, City Council requested staff to 
conduct a position audit to help it determine the appropriate compensation 
level for the position.   
 
REASON WHY LEGISLATION IS NEEDED:  
January 14, 2019 UPDATE: Council removed the Clerk’s position from the 
Management Pay Plan with an amendment to Ordinance 18-112 at the 
December 20, 2018 City Council meeting.  
 
December 20 2018: In making the adjustment to a position appointed by City 
Council, it makes sense to set the Clerk’s salary in the same manner as 
Council’s other appointee, the City Manager.  As such, this ordinance would 
set the Clerk of Council’s salary for 2019.  A corresponding change will remove 
the position from the Management Pay Plan. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 



 
FISCAL IMPACT(S):  
The adjustment will impact the 2019 General Fund based on increased wages 
and other costs/benefits that are associated with wages. 
 
POLICY CHANGES: 
N/A 
 
PRESENTER(S):  
Mayor Carolyn Kay Riggle 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Typically, legislation enacting pay changes go to three readings. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)  
None 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 18-122 
  

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE SALARY AND 
BENEFITS OF THE COUNCIL CLERK, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

  
WHEREAS, the City Council Clerk (“Clerk”) is one of two positions 

appointed by City Council and is not subject to civil service laws; and 
 

WHEREAS, among other duties included in the job description, the Clerk 
is responsible for managing the Council packet and agenda process; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Clerk leads the city’s sister city initiative; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clerk serves as City Council’s representative on the Main 

Street Delaware board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clerk bears responsibility for managing and maintaining 

the records of the legislative body as well as all Boards and Commissions of the 
City of Delaware; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Clerk’s duties require coverage of meetings occurring in 

the evening as well as daytime hours; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clerk uses independent judgment and discretion in 

fulfilling the duties of the position and setting her schedule; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on an assessment of the duties of the Clerk conducted 

by city staff in 2018, the salary of the clerk should fall within the M2-M6 
classifications on the management pay plan.  

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Delaware, State of Ohio: 
  

SECTION 1. The Council Clerk shall be paid a salary of $24.04 per hour 
effective December 26, 2018 which coincides with the new calendar year and 
the effective date of the management pay plan for 2019.  

  
SECTION 2.  The Council Clerk shall be entitled to the benefits offered to 

exempt employees in the current City of Delaware Summary of Benefits. 
 
SECTION 3.   Emergency Clause:  This Ordinance is declared to be an 

emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 
peace, property, health, safety and welfare of the City. The emergency clause is 
required to enact the changes effective on December 26, 2018 which coincides 
with the new calendar year and the effective date of the management pay plan 



for 2019. Therefore this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately 
upon its passage. 
 
 
VOTE ON EMERGENCY CLAUSE: YEAS____NAYS____  
     ABSTAIN ____ 
 

 
PASSED: _________________________, 2019 YEAS____ NAYS____ 
      ABSTAIN ____ 
 
 
ATTEST: _______________________________       ________________________ 

CITY CLERK    MAYOR 
 

 



  FACT SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 9    DATE:  1/28/2019 
 
ORDINANCE NO: 19-01    RESOLUTION NO: 
 
READING: FIRST     PUBLIC HEARING: NO 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of City Council  
 
FROM: R. Thomas Homan, City Manager 
 
VIA:  David Efland, Planning and Community Development Director 
 
 
TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION:  
AN ORDINANCE FOR OHIO HEALTH FOR APPROVAL OF A FINAL 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR A MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING ON 
APPROXIMATELY 3.31 ACRES ON PROPERTY ZONED B-4 PUD (GENERAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY 
DISTRICT) AND LOCATED AT 2295 WEST WILLIAM STREET (US 36). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
See attached report 
 
REASON WHY LEGISLATION IS NEEDED: 
To achieve compliance with Section 1129.05 Final Development Plan   
requirements of the zoning code. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
Planning Commission approved this case 7-0 on January 16, 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT(S): 
N/A 
 
POLICY CHANGES: 
N/A 
 
 



PRESENTER(S): 
David Efland, Planning and Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval as submitted with the documented conditions. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
See attached 



 ORDINANCE NO. 19-01 
 
AN ORDINANCE FOR OHIO HEALTH FOR APPROVAL 
OF A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR A MEDICAL 
OFFICE BUILDING ON APPROXIMATELY 3.31 ACRES 
ON PROPERTY ZONED B-4 PUD (GENERAL BUSINESS 
DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
OVERLAY DISTRICT) AND LOCATED AT 2295 WEST 
WILLIAM STREET (US 36). 
 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at its meeting on January 16, 2019 
recommended approval of a Final Development Plan for Ohio Health for a Medical 
Office Building on approximately 3.31 acres on property zoned B-4 PUD (General 
Business District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District) and located 
at 2295 West William Street (US 36) (PC Case 2018-3116). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Delaware, State of Ohio: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That the Final Development Plan for Ohio Health for a Medical 
Office Building on approximately 3.31 acres on property zoned B-4 PUD (General 
Business District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay District) and located 
at 2295 West William Street (US 36), is hereby confirmed, approved, and accepted 
with the following conditions that: 
 

1. The applicant needs to obtain engineering approvals, including any storm 
water and utility issues that need to be worked out through the Engineering 
and Utilities Departments.  All comments regarding the layout and details of 
the project are preliminary and subject to modification or change based on 
the final technical review by the Engineering Department once a complete 
plan set is submitted for review. 

2. The limestone on the building shall be Delaware blue vein limestone or 
equivalent as approved by City Staff.  

3. The dumpster enclosure shall be made of brick or limestone to the match 
the building and have wood doors painted or stained to match. 

4. All building appurtenances (coping, downspouts, etc.) shall be painted to 
match the adjacent building color. 

5. All roof top mechanical equipment shall be screened by a parapet wall or 
approved screening device. 

6. The Applicant shall submit all building elevations along with material and 
color samples for all building materials for staff review and approval.  



7. The lighting plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Chief Building 
Official and all lighting must meet the requirements of the approved 
development text and the Planning & Zoning Code. 

8. The light poles shall be black. 
9. Street trees shall be planted every 40 feet along Lansdale Drive. 
10. The Shade Tree Commission shall review and approve the landscape plans. 
11. The building signage shall achieve compliance with the approved 

development text and the current zoning requirements. 
 
SECTION 2.  This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of 

this Council and any of its committees concerning and relating to the passage of 
this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all 
deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in those 
formal actions were in meetings open to the public, all in compliance with the law 
including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 
 
 
VOTE ON RULE SUSPENSION:   YEAS____NAYS____  
          ABSTAIN ____ 
 
PASSED: _________________________, 2019 YEAS____ NAYS____ 
      ABSTAIN ____ 
 
 
ATTEST: _______________________________       ________________________ 

CITY CLERK    MAYOR 

































City Manager Report 20190128 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Riggle and Members of Council 
 
FROM: R. Thomas Homan, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Matters 
 
DATE: January 24, 2019 
 
 
1. Calendar 
 See Attached 
 
2. Per Section 73 Of The City Charter The City Manager Is To Report 

Contract Agreements 
 See Attached 
 
3. Bi-Weekly Meetings 
  
 January 9 
 * Tobacco Coalition Discussion 
 * Climate Lobby Discussion 
 January 11 
 * COMMA 
 January 14 
 * City Council Meeting 
 January 15 
 * Board of Realtors Meeting 
 * Midwest Acoust-a-Fiber Expansion Ribbon Cutting 
 January 17 
 * State of the City  
 January 23 
 * Finance Committee Meeting 
  
  
  



February 
 

 2019 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
     1 2 

     First Friday  

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
  Public Works/Public 

Utilities 6:00 pm 
Planning Commission 
6:30 pm 

   

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
 City Council 7:oo pm  BZA 6:30 pm    

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
 Parking & Safety 

6:00 pm 
     

24 25 26 27 28   
 City Council 7:00 pm Shade Tree Commission 

6:30 pm 
Historic Preservation 
Commission 6:30 pm 

   

       
       

 



CONTRACT APPROVAL – January 28, 2019 
 

VENDOR 
 

EXPLANATION OF AGREEMENT 
2019 

AMOUNT 
 

DEPARTMENT 
AVT Technology Solutions LLC IBM Service Contract for police records 

management system 
$3, 195 Police 

Stawser Paving Company 2018 Pavement Maintenance –OPWC 
Change Order 2 

$693,235.80 Public Works 

Aaron Littman, PE, PTOE Citywide Signal Improvements; DEL-36-
7.87; Modification 2 

$249,850 Public Works 

 



Boardman Arts Park

Past, present & future …



What is it …

• A 2.2 acre field most recently Willis Play 

Field

• Running track and 12 basketball hoops

• Previously the Boardman Elementary 

School



Where we started …
• July 2017, Paul Craft provided the use of a 

portion of the field to demonstrate the 

notion of the Arts Park

• Assembled a board of passionate people 

to ideate, plan and create

• Created a logo from a free service

• Created an online identity – Google, 

Facebook, website; and a brochure to 

describe our mission

Where Community & Creativity Meet!



Getting Art …

• Creative Foundations has Art Panels that launched our project



Using the Canvas …

• Call for Art to dress up backboards 

And they kept coming … 

students, seniors and 

even OWU Early 

Childhood care center.



Grown to over 50 pieces…



Center Art…

• To ensure the Arts Park was 

Iconic …



Events…
• Leverage the space to align with 

our mission statement – Where 

Community & Creativity Meet!

• Held 22 events large and small –

2 people at Batik painting 

making, to 1,350 Antique Festival 

goers …

• Biggest barrier – RAIN!

Other Events:  Yoga, Exercise, Pasta Making, Watershed Walk, Boardman Remembrance Day, May 

Day May Pole Dance, Band-o-Ween / Fall Festival, Painting in the Park, Free Music Concerts, 

Magic Show, A Cappella concert, Square Dancing, Children Fiddlers, Bat House Building



Diversity … reaching the broadest community

• Senior Center SourcePoint to OWU Early Childcare Center

• BV / Olentangy / St Mary / Delaware City Schools / OWU

• From the Neighborhood and from places far and wide



Infrastructure…
• Paths

• Bathrooms

• Landscaping

• Electricity / Lighting

• Building

• Seating 

• Trimming

• Cameras



Volunteers…

• Organized events – 85 Olentangy Show Choir @ 1st Make a Difference Day; OWU students moving dirt piles, clean up 

grounds, run events; neighbors planting

• Pat Davies – regularly picks up dog poop; Pat Silleck – waters the new trees & bushes

• Sharon Hayes, events Intern – does social media, event calendars, press releases and email blasts

• Dozens of volunteers have helped:  mowing close to the art, weed wacked, painted, mulched, planted, pulled weeds, 

cleaned bathrooms, built ramps, hung art, conducted events, taken tickets, emptied trash, and more …



Sharing the News …

• Took our story on the road and to social media



Heritage…

• The “Boardman” element of the Art Park helped us engage those that 

had a familial relationship with the park:

• Recreated the May Day Event

• Remembrance Day – historian, teacher, principal and students gathered to 

share memories 

• Gnome House likeness

• Backboard likeness

• Remembrance board



Donations … over $50,000

DONOR TYPE AMOUNT WHAT DONATED

Platinum - $5000

Delaware City Schools land, fence, fixtures

Ryan Landscaping in-kind $14,767.00 installed all pathways

AC Electric in-kind $7,500.00 electrical work

Great Dane Tree Experts In-Kind $5,000.00 tree trimming, etc.

Gold - $2500

Oberfield's LLC in-kind $3,731.20 300' x 4' of pavers

Trucco Construction Co., Inc. in-kind $3,606.82 excavation/gravel for paths

Clay Agency in-kind $3,000.00 Poster Design

Amidonian in-kind & 

cash

$2,694.00 plumbing work, electric bill 3 mo, 

bench, camera work, fence work

Silver - $1000

Creative Foundations in-kind $1,500.00 artboards & mayday topper

Posh Events in-kind $1,400.00 snail art (on loan for 2 yrs), sand, 

wood, tables, chairs, shelving

Bob & Holly Gerspacher in-kind $1,315.30 3 pallets of pavers, mulch, kona ice

Delaware Antique Mall Cash $1,200.00

Worly Supply in-kind $1,100.00 Plumbing fixtures

Bronze - $500

PageTech in-kind $750.00 sound system for a cappella

Miranda Lytle (Pubworks, LLC) Cash $550.00 3 Acacia trees & sculpture

Alice Click Cash $500.00

Ray Wollschledger in-kind $500.00 canvas & frame

First Commonwealth Bank cash $500.00 symphony funding

Fedelity Federal cash $500.00 for bench

Sponsor - $250

City of Delaware in-kind Benches, grass seed, no parking signs

Olivina Taproom Cash $330.00 two fundraisers

CeeDeeKay, Inc. Cash $300.00

Lowes in-kind $300.00 plants

Precision Window Cleaning in-kind $300.00 power washing

All-Win Electric in-kind $200.00 bucket truck use

Harvey Family in-kind $250.00 landscaping, planting

Oxford Automotive Cash $250.00

Contributor - $150

Sherry Riviera Cash $200.00

Hamilton Parker in-kind $188.00 50 sheets concrete board & tile

Janelle Blue Cash $150.00 designated for a tree

North Orange Family Dentistry Cash $150.00

Donor - $50

Jack Hilborn Cash $100.00 Check $100

Richard Kolb Band in-kind $100.00 Sound Setup

Dave Nilo cash $100.00 Sound Setup

Meijer Cash $100.00 Event food

Sherwin-Williams in-kind $90.00 paint

Mike Lobdell in-kind $90.00 2x4s

Kroger in-kind $50.00 trash bags and boxes

Ullom, Adams, Hodges, Stiffler Cash $50 each



Funding …

• Ohio Arts Council ArtStart Matching Grant:  $2,500

• Antiques Festival Raised: $2,215 – 40 vendors, 5 Food Trucks, 2 entertainers, 1,350 patrons!



Award …



What’s Next …
2019



2019 …
Create a dynamic entertainment venue in 
the heart of Delaware:

• Iconic and Beautiful

• Engaging and Lively

• Family & Neighborhood Friendly

• Financially Self-Sustaining

• Year Round Programming 

Features:

• Performance Platform 

• Imagination Park

• 4 Season Building

• Parking

• Landscaping

• Evolving Art



Impact to Community

• Draw people in to participate in new activities (Local and non-local)

• Keeps them in town longer

• Offers activities for the community to engage 

• Additive effect for jobs and income

• Beautifies our major corridor

More people + longer stays = more $$ city & businesses



Economic Impact Cycle



4 Season Building
Goals:

• Establish a venue to hold indoor events

• Expand programming to 12 months

• Create certainty with scheduled events

• Economic Viability

• Rentable (Weddings, Reunions, Proms, 
etc.)

• Create higher ticket events

• Offer catering & alcohol services

Timing:

• 2019 – Semi-Permanent Structure

• 2022 - Permanent facility (Kitchen, 
Bathrooms, etc.)



Images of Permanent Structures



Performance Platform

Vision: 

• Iconic & Edgy

• Make a Statement about Delaware

• Fits with Surroundings

• Performances of 2 – 50

• Functional Art



Performance Platform
Design:

• Cross College Contest to garner fresh idea 
(CCAD, OWU, OSU, Otterbein)

• CCAD graduate students will lead / 
facilitate

• 2 day event at Co-Hatch

• 7-8 teams, with 3 winners

• Teams: Industrial Designer, Landscape 
Architect, Performance Artist

Timing:

• Spring 2019 Design

• 2019/2020 Build



Interesting Ideas



Interesting Ideas



Interesting Ideas



Imagination Park
• The NORTH space, along Winter St.

• Passive Park

• Family Friendly

• Small neighborhood event

• Features:

• Moveable Furniture

• Water Feature

• Art

• Play Feature

• Landscaping

• Hardscape

• Timing:

• TBD



Features of Imagination Park



Art Evolution

• Broader artistic footprint – diversity, number and style

• Key center art piece that draw attention on its own

• Evolving displays, plentiful and around every corner

• Interactive art components in Imagination Park



Programming: Survey Results of Events

80.7

24.56

43.86

26.32 26.32
29.82

7.02

15.79

26.32

35.09

45.61

29.82 31.58

40.35

21.05

66.67

3.51

14.04

77.19

22.81

43.86

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Preferences



Park Programming
- Unique to Delaware, Complementary to other Activities in Town

Large Events
• Jan – Winter Park Activities 

• Feb – Cooking Festival

• Mar – Masquerade Ball w/Fat Tuesday

• April – President Hayes Event w/Historical Society

• May – May Day Children’s Event w/Arts Festival

• June – Antique Festival

• July – Fitness Festival w/Ironman

• Aug – Chautauqua w/OWU return to school

• Sept – Jug Brewer’s Festival w/Fair

• Oct – Gaming Event w/GeekFest

• Nov/Dec – Christmas Market w/Arts Castle Affair

Other Events
• Concerts / Theater / Dance

• Yoga in the Park

• Painting in the Park

• Pet Event

• Day Camps

• Dinner Extravaganzas

• Movies

• Pumpkin Carving Demo

• Egg Roll

• Parade Float Making

• Etc.



Revenue Streams

• Six or more large programs netting minimum of $15,000 each

• Ongoing programs netting $500 each

• Free and low cost programs available

• Sponsorships of $150,000 year 1 

• Grants



Execute Program Management Group

• Establish a new NFP self-funded entity, spun from the NNA

• Provide ongoing management of the property evolution and 
programming



Roles & Responsibilities

Property Owners

• Land Ownership

• Insurance

• Maintenance

• Utilities

• Grant Writing - sponsorship

Boardman Team

• Programming

• Funding

• Acquiring Sponsorship

• Partnerships

• Lease property and services



Stepping Stones …

1. Identify land ownership options

2. Formalize the management model / arrangement

3. Seed money for CCAD pavilion design session ($3,750)

4. Seed money for semi-temporary structure to garner additional 

funds ($31,000)



Questions??


	01 20190128 council agenda
	CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
	CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

	02 20190114 council minutes
	03 20181016 parb minutes
	04 20181205 planning minutes
	05 20181128 hpc minutes
	06 20180730 finance minutes
	07 fact sheet  res 19-04, central avenue trail
	08 res 19-04, Central bike path
	09 Central Ave trail-Lexington to Houk 12.12.17
	Sheets and Views
	central ave trail base-CENTRAL BASE MAP


	10 Fact Sheet  ord 18-122, pay plan for Clerk of Council
	11 ord 18-122, council clerk compensation
	12 fact sheet ord 19-01, 2018-3116 Ohio Health Medical Office Buildiing FDP
	13 ord 19-01, 2018-3116 Ohio Health Medical Office Building   FDP
	ORDINANCE NO. 19-01
	VOTE ON RULE SUSPENSION:   YEAS____NAYS____

	14 2018-3116 fdp ohio health medical office
	15 city managers report 20190128
	16 February 2019
	17 contract approval 20190128
	CONTRACT APPROVAL – January 28, 2019
	2019
	DEPARTMENT
	AMOUNT
	VENDOR
	EXPLANATION OF AGREEMENT

	$3, 195
	AVT Technology Solutions LLC
	IBM Service Contract for police records management system

	$693,235.80
	Stawser Paving Company
	2018 Pavement Maintenance –OPWC Change Order 2

	$249,850
	Aaron Littman, PE, PTOE
	Citywide Signal Improvements; DEL-36-7.87; Modification 2


	Boardman Arts Park Update 1-24-19

